From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: EOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Cc: Whi ney TAC:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request | TAC-2020-05337 (Text, Slack, SMS Messages MO EA - July 2020) |
Pls. respond by September 4, 2020

Date: August 28, 2020 3:17:03 PM

Hello,

No Responsive records for this one,
Thanks,

Marina

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 28, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX
<FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request | TAC-2020-05337 (Text, Slack, SMS Messages MO
EA - July 2020) | Pls. respond by September 4, 2020

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOl inbox at FOLInbox@gov.bc.ca by Friday
September 4, 2020.

Ministry of Tourism, Arts, and Culture has received the following new request (applicant type:
Political Party:

Records of any and all text messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages, and/or other
SMS/messaging applications sent from or received by Minister’s Executive Assistant(s) — where such a
position exists and was staffed - in original conversation format. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 7/1/2020 To 7/31/2020)

Please note:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-05317

e Gather records as you normally would, in their original format.

¢ [f you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Please
email us with a fee estimate as soon as possible.

e |dentify consultations that may be required.

¢ If you believe this Call for Records should be directed to someone other than those it has
been addressed, please advise

Regards,
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Holly Skogstad
Senior Analyst, FOIPPA | Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division

T: 778-698-3889 | E: Holly.skogstad@gov.bc.ca

Providing services to:

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing;

The Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness;
The Ministry of Labour; and

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture.

Page 2 0f 73 TAC-2020-05634



From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request | TAC-2020-05213 (MO EA Calendar - July 2020) | Pls. respond by
September 2, 2020

Date: August 26, 2020 3:54:40 PM

Request for you when you’re back!

Marina

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 26, 2020 3:30 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>; White, Sydney TAC:EX
<Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request | TAC-2020-05213 (MO EA Calendar - July 2020) |
Pls. respond by September 2, 2020

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Wednesday
September 2, 2020.

Ministry of Tourism, Arts, and Culture has received the following new request (applicant type:
Political Party:

A copy of the Minister’s Executive Assistant’s calendar, excluding attachments, in the Calendar
Details Style format, where such a position exists and was staffed at any point during the time frame
(Date Range for Record Search: From 7/1/2020 To 7/31/2020)

Please note:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-05194.

e Gather records as you normally would, in their original format.

e |f you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Please
email us with a fee estimate as soon as possible.

¢ |dentify consultations that may be required.

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

To: Correspondence Services TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Reply Direct w/MO Approval CLIFF ID 39935
Date: August 26, 2020 9:46:26 AM

Thanks for flagging and catching this one! I think an info/file is fine in this case,

Marina

From: Correspondence Services TAC:EX <TAC.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 26, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Correspondence Services TAC:EX <TAC.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Reply Direct w/MO Approval CLIFF ID 39935

Morning Marinal

Now that CB can see daylight, in our cleanup, we found this log (email notification was not sent to
CB so log was never actioned). Staff are advisingS.13

s.13 Is a response still required?
Thanks!

[ indsay

From: Chauvin, Lindsay <TAC.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 25, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Correspondence Services TAC:EX <TAC.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Reply Direct w/MO Approval CLIFF ID 39935

MO-Minister Referral Slip for ID:39935 2020/08/25
Log Type: Email  Action: Reply Direct w/MO Approval Due- 2020/07/02
Batch: Subaction :
Karmen Aulakh, Executive Protection/Business — Written:  2020/06/11 ?ﬁ;‘g__
Development Received: 2020/06/11 File No.:
Lions Gate Risk Management Group Due- 2020/07/02 Sn{ered acopelan
Phone: (604) 383-0020 _ A;)mved
Email: karmenaulakh@lgrmg.ca Approved: By:
Signed': Sign By :
Closed:
Address To: MINISTER - TAC Copy To:
Div Rsp: Issue:
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X-Ref:

Subject
s.13

Referral MO-Minister -> MO-Minister

From: MO-Minister Sent: 2020/06/11 Status: Completed Ref Action: For Review
To: MO-Minister Received: 2020/06/11 Reason: Subaction :
Assign To: Completed: 2020/06/11 Due: 2020/06/12 File No.:

Referral MO-Minister -= MO-Minister -> CB-Correspondence

Reply Direct
From: MO-Minister ~ Sent:  2020/06/11 Status: Pending Bt on.  W/MO
Approval
CB- . ,
To: Received: 2020/06/11 Reason: Subaction :
Correspondence
Ass‘ig n Completed: Due: 2029/07/02 File No. :
To: (Active (37))
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Correspondence Services TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Please advise: 403598.22 Incoming
Date: August 26, 2020 9:35:18 AM

Hi Sophia,

Thanks for checking in on this one, | think we can also info/file it.

Marina

From: Correspondence Services TAC:EX <TAC.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 26, 2020 9:08 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Correspondence Services TAC:EX <TAC.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Please advise: 40359S.22 Incoming

Morning Marina,

This log was actioned for Reply Direct w/MO approval. Staff advised this is local government issue.
We have checked with MAH and they have responded to his previous correspondence on June 2020
(attached here). They also advised us they are info/filing his the latest incoming sent to us on July
23. (which was also addressed to many)

Please advise if we are ok to info/file and close this log?
Thanks,

Sophia Sea

Correspondence Analyst|Correspondence Services

Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness
Ministry of Tourism, Art and Culture|Ministry of Labour

P: 778.698.1620|E: Sophia.Sea@gov.bc.ca
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Beare, Lisa TAC:EX
Correspondence items for review
August 25, 2020 2:59:09 PM

For MLB"s Review - 40049.m
For MLB"s Review - 39904.msg
E "s Review -

For MLB"s Review - 4 .m

Hello Minister,

Please find attached additional correspondence items for your review,

Marina

Marina Holding

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 250-896-2064

E: marina.holding@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 40149
Date: August 24, 2020 3:56:56 PM
Hi Sydney,

This is approved,
Thanks!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 19, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40149

Hi Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB's review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: svdney.white@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 40048
Date: August 24, 2020 12:43:54 PM
Hi Sydney,

| think this one if just an updated letter? If that’s the case it's approved,
Thanks!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 24, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40048

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

Cc: TAC:EX

Subject: RE: TAC-2020-04489 (MO EA Calendar - June 2020) 13 pages. Please respond by Monday, August 24,
Date: August 21, 2020 1:12:34 PM

Approved!

Thanks,

Marina

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 21, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: TAC-2020-04489 (MO EA Calendar - June 2020) 13 pages. Please respond by Monday,
August 24,

Please send comments/approval to FQl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Monday, August 24, 2020.
Request Wording:

A copy of the Minister’s Executive Assistant’s calendar, excluding attachments, in the Calendar
Details Style format, where such a position exists and was staffed at any point during the time frame
(Date Range for Record Search: From 6/1/2020 To 6/30/2020)

Note to Reviewers:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-04460.Similar to: XGR-2020-03562.

e Severing is identified by red boxes on the enclosed records and is consistent with the calendar
severing guidelines.

e A consent extension has been requested as the LDD for this file is August 25, 2020. This has
not yet been confirmed.

e Once MO has reviewed and approved, our office will circulate to ADM Curtis for final review
and approval.

e This package will Not be published on Open Information.

Thank you,

Vicki Hudson, ciapp-p

Manager, Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division
T: 250-387-2044; E: vicki.hudson(@gov.be.ca;

Providing service to: Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development & Competiveness
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing
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Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
Ministry of Labour
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Ce: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Subject: Proclamations for Approval

Date: August 21, 2020 11:54:24 AM
Attachments: DM_Proclamation B lture D 2020 .docx

Appendix 1 - 2020 Culture Days Funding.pdf

1 - I B i

Hello Minister,

Please find attached proclamations for your review and approval,
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
To: is GCPE:EX; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX; Pilling. Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For Approval: Phase 3 Return to Sport comms materials
Date: August 20, 2020 2:54:10 PM

Hello all,

Minister Beare’s quote approved as below:

“I know athletes and their families have been missing the joy of competition these past few
months,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “viaSport has done a great job
working with health officials and our amateur sport organizations to ensure we can safely and
gradually return to game play. | encourage everyone - players, parents, coaches and volunteers - to
continue to work together to make sure we can play and compete safely.” (approved)

From: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 19, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For Approval: Phase 3 Return to Sport comms materials

Hi there — here are the return to sport phase 3 comms materials. viaSport will post the
guidelines simultaneously with the NR being issued on Monday. DM has approved. Cheers,
Chris
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
To: :EX; White, Sydney TAC:EX

Ce: Dunnett, Jennifer TACG:EX
Subject: RE: Action Required: UBCM
Date: August 19, 2020 4:28:25 PM
Hi Andrea,

It does look there is a Cabinet confirmed for Wednesday, Sept 16" from 9:00-11:30am. As they can
run long, | would suggest avoiding any meetings directly after as well.

Thanks!

Marina

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 19, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; White, Sydney TAC:EX
<Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Action Required: UBCM

Hi Team —in preparation for UBCM Minister’s meetings during the week of Sept 14" — can you let
me know if there are any times when MLB IS NOT AVAILABLE for meetings. | heard rumour that
there may be a Cabinet meeting scheduled sometime that week.

If | can have this info asap, | can provide it to our UBCM coordinator. Thx.

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Mailing Address: PO Box 9812, STN PROV GOVT

Physical Address: 3" Floor, 1803 Douglas Street
Victoria BC V8W 9W1
Tel: 250-952-1629

Email: andrea.berkes@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX

Subject: FW: September 8, 2020 Caucus Meeting
Date: August 18, 2020 12:17:43 PM

Hey Syd,

Can you ad thisin?
Thanks,

M

From: Bowen, Bev <Bev.Bowen@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: August 18, 2020 12:12 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: September 8, 2020 Caucus Meeting

[EXTERNAL]

Hello all,

Sending the following information for Member’s calendars, on behalf of Kaylee
Szakacs, Assistant to the Government Whip.

Please block time in your Member’s calendar for a Caucus meeting to be held

on September 8t": 9:00 am to 12 noon.
More information to follow.
Thank you,

Bev

e o e e e v o e v o e v e o v e o e o v v d ok ol o ol e v e o v e o dk e ol v o d ok ok o ol e o e o v v o o ol v v o o e o o e o e o o o o ok e o

Bev Bowen | Operations Manager | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
P: 250.953.4659
bev.bowen@leg.be.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca

.—.ﬁ Help save paper - do you need to print this email?
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

;:;Jject: F!E:I For MLB"s Revi;ew - 40172
Date: August 12, 2020 11:30:44 AM
Approved!

Thanks Syd,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 7, 2020 10:15 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40172

Hi Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB's review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: sydney.white@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Invitation to All Members
Date: August 12, 2020 9:16:54 AM

Correct, she is not here this week, we can send regrets,
Thanks!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 12, 2020 9:14 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Invitation to All Members

MLB isn’t in Victoria this week at all is she?

From: Beare.MLA, Lisa <Lisa.Beare MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Sent: August 12, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX <TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Invitation to All Members

[EXTERNAL]

Flipping over to you since MLB is in Victoria and this is occurring there as well.

Thanks!

Kate Makarow | Constituency Assistant | Lisa Beare, MLA Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows
P: 604-465-9299 | 104-20130 Lougheed Highway, Maple Ridge, BC V2X 2P7

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

From: Office of the Speaker <OfficeoftheSpeaker@leg.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 at 6:36 PM

To: NDP MLAs - PUBLIC <NDPMLAs-PUBLIC@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: "Ryan-Lloyd, Kate" <Kate.Ryan-Lloyd@|eg.bc.ca>, "Dong, Cai" <Cai.Dong@l|eg.bc.ca>, NDP
Management Staff <NDPManagementStaff@leg.bc.ca>, NDP Legislative Assistants
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<NDPLegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Invitation to All Members

Good evening Members,
| am writing to share an opportunity to participate in a special event on Friday, August 14.

Gurdeep Pandher, a Bhangra dance teacher from the Yukon, will be at the Parliament Buildings and
has extended an invitation to all Members to take part in a Bhangra dance lesson at the front of the
Parliament Buildings.

The purpose of Mr. Pander’s invitation is to promote Bhangra dancing, in support of cultural
diversity, understanding and inclusion. This physically-distant outdoor event will follow public health
guidelines and will be capped at 50 participants. The dance lesson will take place at 12:05 pm, and if
there is interest, a second session will begin at approx. 12:10 pm. All dancing is expected to be
complete at 12:20pm.

In case you may not yet know of Mr. Pander, he was featured in this recent article:
h Jlenr .aircan n i r -pan r

If you would like to take part in this fun opportunity to mark the end of the summer sitting period,
please contact Karen Armstrong, Office of the Speaker at karen.armstrong@l|eg.bc.ca to RSVP by end
of day tomorrow, Wednesday, August 12.

Many thanks,
Hon. Darryl Plecas
Speaker of the Legislative Assembly
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Approval Needed by August 14 for June 2020 Calendar
Date: August 11, 2020 11:52:19 AM

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

From: CITZ OPEN INFOGRQUP CITZ:EX <Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 11, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX
<Marina.Holding@gov.bhc.ca>

Cc: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX <Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Approval Needed by August 14 for June 2020 Calendar

Importance: High

Thank you for sending your June calendar to Open Information for publication. Your calendar has
been reviewed by an Open Information analyst and any information that required redaction has
been removed.

Please review and approve the attached redline version of your calendar(s).

Please reply to this email to FIN OPEN INFOGROUP (Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca) by August 14,
2020 indicating your approval for publication. If you identify any redaction revisions, please
indicate this in your email.

For your convenience, the attached approval form is available to you. Alternatively, you may
indicate your approval by replying directly to this email.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact any member of the Open Information team directly or
through reply to this email address.

Many thanks,
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IAO Open Information Team

Katherine Ritchie

Evan Levesque

Marc Everitt

Jennifer Peddle

Natalie Appleton, A/Manager

Link to Open Information
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

;:;Jject: F!E:I For MLB"s Revi;ew - 40422
Date: August 10, 2020 10:44:51 AM
All approved!

Thanks,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 7, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40422

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

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS: NEW FOI REQUEST: TAC-2020-04510 (MA CALENDAR - JUNE 2020) please respond by
August 6, 2020

Date: August 7, 2020 11:55:52 AM

Attachments: MA Calendar June 2020.pdf

For youl

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 7, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS: NEW FOI REQUEST: TAC-2020-04510 (MA CALENDAR - JUNE 2020)
please respond by August 6, 2020

Hi Marina,
Are you able to send me your June calendar when you have a moment?
Thanks!

Scott

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 28, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX < Andr v.bc.ca>

Cc: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>; FOl Economy Sector MAH:EX
<FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS: NEW FOI REQUEST: TAC-2020-04510 (MA CALENDAR - JUNE 2020)
please respond by August 6, 2020

Please send responsive records to our FOLInbox@gov.bc.ca by Thursday August 6th, 2020.

The ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture (TAC) has received the following new request from a
political party:

A copy of the Ministerial Assistant’s calendar, excluding attachments, in the Calendar Details Style
format, where such a position exists and was staffed at any point during the time frame (Date Range
for Record Search: From 6/1/2020 To 6/30/2020)

Please note:
e Thisis a cross government request: XGR-2020-04461
¢ [If you have responsive records, please combine them into one clean pdf, and provide a

second pdf version with program area harms highlighted and rationale.
e |f you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed.
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Contact our office immediately.

Thank you kindly,

Tara MacNair
Senior FOI Analyst, Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services

T: 778-698-2331, E: Tara.MacNair@gov.bc.ca

Providing service to:

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness
Ministry of Tourism, Arts, and Culture

Ministry of Labour
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Subject: FW: For MLB"s Review - 40129

Date: August 7, 2020 10:39:26 AM

Attachments: FOR REFEREMNCE QMLY-P. raft r nse.docx
EW Bestaurants and resortshotels.msg
40129 Super Final 200806 - 2.docx

Hello Minister,

Please find attached letter for your review. This one seems to have bounced around to many
different Ministries which is why its so late responding.

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 7, 2020 9:59 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40129

Hi Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB's review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: svdnev.white@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review -40283
Date: August 6, 2020 3:23:20 PM

This is approved!

M

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 22, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review -40283

Hey Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB’s review.

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

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: TAC-2020-04664 (MO MA Text Slack WhatsApp SMS - June 2020) |
Pls. respond by August 11, 2020

Date: August 5, 2020 9:38:38 AM

No records!

Marina

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 5, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: TAC-2020-04664 (MO MA Text Slack WhatsApp
SMS - June 2020) | Pls. respond by August 11, 2020

Any records?

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 4, 2020 4:26 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX < Andrew v.bc.ca>

Cc: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX
<FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: TAC-2020-04664 (MO MA Text Slack WhatsApp
SMS - June 2020) | Pls. respond by August 11, 2020

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOIl inbox at FOLInbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday
August 11, 2020.

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture (TAC) has received the following new request (applicant
type: Political Party):

Records of any and all text messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages, and/or other
SMS/messaging applications sent from or received by Minister’s Ministerial Assistant(s)- where
such a position exists and was staffed - in original conversation format (Date Range for Record
Search: From 6/1/2020 To 6/30/2020)

Please note:

e Thisis a cross-government request: XGR-2020-04557

¢ If you believe this Call for Records should be directed to someone other than those it has
been addressed, please advise.

¢ |f you have responsive records, please combine them into one clean pdf, and provide a second
pdf version with program area harms highlighted and rationale.

e If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed.
Contact our office immediately.
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Thank you

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

Subject: Fw: MATERIALS: TAC Min / DM - August 6 - 12:00 p.m.
Date: August 4, 2020 5:47:02 PM

Attachments: Binder FINAL Min-DM A .pdf

Hello Minister,

Please find attached materials for tomorrow's Min/DM call,

Marina

From: Morton, Anna TAC:EX

Sent: August-04-20 4:40 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX; Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX; Bhat, Asha TAC:EX; Curtis, David MAH:EX:
Azam, Salman TAC:EX; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Copeland, Alison TAC:EX; Andrews, Scott TAC:EX; Morton, Anna TAC:EX;
Warwick, Alexei TAC:EX; Lypkie, Rebecca TAC:EX; Viveiros, Natalia MAH:EX; Marshall, Autumn
TAC:EX; Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX

Subject: MATERIALS: TAC Min / DM - August 6 - 12:00 p.m.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the agenda and materials for the TAC Min / DM meeting tomorrow, August 5 at
12 p.m.

Thank you,
Anna

Anna Morton

Senior Executive Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Phone: 778-974-2749 | Mobile: 778-679-3234

Email: Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX

Cc: Morton, Anna TAC:EX

Subject: RE: With Daniela - ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2256 - Item Forwarded - - Due 7/17/2020
Date: August 4, 2020 2:40:43 PM

Hello,

The Minister has approved this DN. Anna, apologies but we can’t approve in eApps today,

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 4, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: With Daniela - ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2256 - Item Forwarded - - Due 7/17/2020

Hi Daniela,
Are able to approve this today?

Thanks,
Sydney

From: Morton, Anna TAC:EX <Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 4, 2020 10:38 AM

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: With Daniela - ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2256 - Item Forwarded - - Due 7/17/2020

Good morning,
Are you able to please follow up on this? This is due today.
Thanks,

Anna

From: Morton, Anna TAC:EX

Sent: July 30, 2020 4:41 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott. Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX
<Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: With Daniela - ALERT - eApprovals Item ID: 2256 - [tem Forwarded - - Due 7/17/2020
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Good afternoon,
The attached proclamation requires Minister signature by August 4.
Thank you,

Anna

From: Economy Sector eApprovals <donotreply@sp.gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 30, 2020 4:22 PM

To: Morton, Anna TAC:EX <Anna.Morton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: ALERT - eApprovals Iltem ID: 2256 - Item Forwarded - - Due 7/17/2020

Jackson, Linnea MAH:EX [Assignee] forwarded an eApprovals item to Morton, Anna for
action

Comment: Hi Anna - sending this back to you so you can get Minister approval if
needed. Approval is needed by Tuesday August 4. Thanks!

#:

Title: George Ryga Weeks Proclamation
Full Name:

Due Date: 7/17/2020

Category: Briefing Note - Decision Note
Go 1o item
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From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

To: White, Sydney TAC:EX
Subject: RE: For MLB"s Review - 40184
Date: August 4, 2020 12:19:20 PM
Approved!

Marina

From: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 31, 2020 3:26 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: For MLB's Review - 40184

Hi Marina,

Attached is a letter for MLB's review.

Thanks,

Sydney White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-953-0905
E: svdney.white@gov.bc.ca
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: August 31, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Punjabi Market Regeneration Collective

Nope, all good. JEDC is perfect. Just wanted to make sure it’s in the works.
Cheers!

Scott

From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 31, 2020 2:14 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Punjabi Market Regeneration Collective

Hey Scott,

It looks like it was originally actioned as Min Sig but then suggested redirect to JEDC, not sure who suggested the
redirect. Would you like me to pull it back and keep it actioned as Min Sig?

Alison Copeland

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture
and responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

C: 250-889-4031

E: alison.copeland@gov.bc.ca

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 31, 2020 2:02 PM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Punjabi Market Regeneration Collective

Hi Alison, | just want to make sure that this was actioned for a Minister Kang response. It could also be Minister Beare,
either way is fine with me.

Thanks!

Scott

From: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX <CITZ.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 25, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Kang.MLA, Anne LASS:EX <Anne.Kang. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: Punjabi Market Regeneration Collective
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Hi Marina,

Please find a letter from the Punjabi Market Regeneration Collective (PMRC) below for a response.

Thank you,

Eugene Tseng| Executive Assistant

Minister’s Office | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 250-886-4542

e: Eugene.Tseng@gov.bc.ca

From: Pall Beesla <pall@punjabimarket.ca>
Sent: August 21, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Minister, CITZ CITZ:EX

Cc: Kang.MLA, Anne LASS:EX

Subject: Punjabi Market Regeneration Collective

[EXTERNAL]

Dear Honourable Minister Kang,

We recently presented to Honourable Minister Chow and to the NDP Outreach Committee which included:
MLA Mable Elmore, MLA Ravi Kahlon, MLA Rachna Singh, MLA Gary Begg. We were referred to your office to
follow-up. Thank you for taking the time to review our letter.

Best regards,

Pall Beesla

PMRC - Treasurer
604-808-7400
punjabimarket.ca
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: August 31, 2020 11:23 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request | TAC-2020-05337 (Text, Slack, SMS Messages MO EA -

July 2020) | Pls. respond by September 4, 2020

Hi Holly,
No responsive records for this request.
Thanks,

Scott

From: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 28, 2020 3:03 PM

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
No records for the below request.

Alison

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 28, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Copeland, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request | TAC-2020-05337 (Text, Slack, SMS Messages MO EA - July 2020) |
Pls. respond by September 4, 2020

Hi Alison,
Any responsive records for the below request?
Thanks!

Marina

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 28, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request | TAC-2020-05337 (Text, Slack, SMS Messages MO EA - July 2020) | Pls.
respond by September 4, 2020

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOIl inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Friday September 4, 2020.

Ministry of Tourism, Arts, and Culture has received the following new request (applicant type: Political Party:

Records of any and all text messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages, and/or other SMS/messaging applications
sent from or received by Minister’s Executive Assistant(s) — where such a position exists and was staffed - in original
conversation format. (Date Range for Record Search: From 7/1/2020 To 7/31/2020)

Please note:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-05317

e Gather records as you normally would, in their original format.

e If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Please email us with a
fee estimate as soon as possible.

e |dentify consultations that may be required.

e If you believe this Call for Records should be directed to someone other than those it has been addressed,
please advise

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

Sent: August 14, 2020 1:24 PM

To: Kang, Anne CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: Summerland Mayor asked for provincial funding for community conversation on race?

FYl from Alison Dudley below:

From: Dudley, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Dudley@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 14, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Summerland Mayor asked for provincial funding for community conversation on race?

Hi Scott: FYI, we noticed this clip that mentions that the Mayor of Summerland has asked for provincial funding to hold
a community conversation on race.S$.13

s.13 Please flag me if a more specific
request comes your way. Thanks!

Summerland mayor asks for community conversation on racism
Summerland Review

Thursday, August 13, 2020

By John Arendt

Copyright

Baljinder Jacques (she/her/hers)
Manager, Multiculturalism Branch
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Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Desk: 778 698 8776 | Mobile: 250 216-0840

.‘“,&
Baitisi

COLLUMBIA Rﬁlllmcc 13(

ResilienceBCnetwork.ca | Learn more about Resilience BC

The anti-racism and anti-hate work of Resilience BC is carried out on the territories of more than 200 First Nations in British Columbia
with their own diversity of traditions, languages, and histories.
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TACEX

Sent: August 14, 2020 11:28 AM

To: MINCAL, CITZ CITZ:EX

Subject: Accepted: 10:00-10:30am - Call with Skeena Diversity Society
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TACEX
Sent: August 14, 2020 10:21 AM
To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Media Coverage: CCM

Thanks for this Carla! Lots of awesome coverage.

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 14, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>;
Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Chang, Johann GCPE:EX <Johann.Chang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Media Coverage: CCM

Hi Team,

Attached is the media summary for yesterday’s Chinese Canadian Museum announcement. 10 media hits from major
outlets— haven’t seen the full coverage yet from the community media (other than Fairchild) but we will add that next
week. The overall tone was very positive, with Minister Chow and/or Minister Beare quoted several times and lot’s of
coverage on society chair Grace Wong, due to the pre-opening media tour.

Be sure to read this one Globe and Mail feature: https://www.theglobeandmail.com/canada/british-columbia/article-
vancouver-exhibit-dives-into-history-of-chinese-canadians/

Major Media:
e Globe and Mail
e Vancouver Sun
e Global
e (Canadian Press
e CTV (pool camera)

Thank you to Johann for arranging many of the interviews and to Melissa for getting us to this great milestone.
And thanks Stephanie and Scott for all your support and speedy approvals on the many pieces. Great team work!

Carla
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Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

From: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX

Sent: August 12, 2020 2:29 PM

To: Girn, Naveen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Planning the Punjabi Canadian Legacy Announcement in Sept

Thanks Naveen!

From: Girn, Naveen PREM:EX <Naveen.Girn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 12, 2020 1:51 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Planning the Punjabi Canadian Legacy Announcement in Sept

Hi Scott,

Thanks for the heads up. The last | spoke with her was last Friday. I'll check in with her this week

Sent from my IPhone

Naveen Girn

Director of Strategic Outreach & Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BCV8V 2L8 | 250.812.5295
E-mail: naveen.girn@gov.bc.ca

On Aug 12, 2020, at 1:49 PM, Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Naveen,

Our team flagged that Satwinders.22 Fortunately it
does look like Sept 1 — 4™ is open.

Have you been in touch with Satwinder?
Thanks!

Scott

Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
Cell — (250) 896-4532
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From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 12, 2020 12:53 PM

To: Andrews, Scott TAC:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela TAC:EX
<Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Planning the Punjabi Canadian Legacy Announcement in Sept

Hi Scott,
Wanted to flag that SatwinderS.22

Have you heard anything further from Naveen around timing? Can you please help us follow up on her
note regarding video and if we want her in it we will need to film before .22

Thanks
Carla

From: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 12, 2020 12:11 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Planning the Punjabi Canadian Legacy Announcement in Sept

Hi Carla,

For your discussions with Scott tomorrow. As per the emails below | have reached out to Satwinder and
Balbir.

Balbirs.22

Satwinders.22

Please also see Satwinder’s email below as per her discussions with Naveen. Would you be able to
follow up on this?

Thank you,

Rachel

From: Satwinder Bains <Satwinder.Bains@ufv.ca>

Sent: August 12, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>; 'balbir.gurm@kpu.ca' <balbir.gurm@kpu.ca>
Cc: Dudley, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Dudley@gov.bc.ca>; Mannix, Stephanie L TAC:EX
<Stephanie.Mannix@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Planning the Punjabi Canadian Legacy Announcement in Sept

[EXTERNAL]
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Hello Rachel
| hope t0S.22

When | talked with Naveen he and | talked about including a video to highlight the heritage would be
part of the announcement.

Not as complicated as the Chinese Canadian Museum video perhaps but a short video using archival
footage and the meeting with the Premier that would be included with the announcement.

Could we talk further about this?

Satwinder

From: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX [mailto:Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: August-12-20 9:07 AM

To: Satwinder Bains <Satwinder.Bains@ufv.ca>; 'balbir.gurm@kpu.ca' <balbir.gurm@kpu.ca>
Cc: Dudley, Alison TAC:EX <Alison.Dudley@gov.bc.ca>; Mannix, Stephanie L TAC:EX
<Stephanie.Mannix@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Planning the Punjabi Canadian Legacy Announcement in Sept

Good morning Satwinder and Balbir,

| hope you both are doing well and enjoying the summer. I'm just touching base to let you know that we
are keen to move forward with the announcement of the Punjabi Canadian Legacy Project. With
respects to planning this event, could you please let me know of any dates and times in early September
that would work best for you? | would like to bring this information forward to help c<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>